KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES

411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926

CDS@CO.KITTITAS.WA.US
“Building Partnerships — Building Communities™ Office (509) 962-7506

KTTTITAS COUNTY

Affidavit of Mailing & Publication

PROPOSAL NAME: (SE-18-00008) Sparks Park
NOTIFICATION OF: Notice of Application

NOTIFICATION MAIL DATE: August 12,2021

I certify that the following documentation:

Notice of Application for SE-18-00008 Pierson SEPA Application

has been mailed and/or emailed to the attached list of persons and participants, and that proper
notification (as attached) has been published in the Legal Newspaper(s) of Record for Kittitas County
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Signature

Rachael Stevie

Community Development Services Planner I
County of Kittitas

State of Washington

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 12 day of August 2021
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From:
To:

Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Rachael Stevie (CD)

EaLthgImRzan_MMﬂmr JSLE[LDEMEQH memm
SE-18-00008 Sparks Park - Notice of Appllcatlon

Thursday, August 12, 2021 8:34:00 AM
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SE-18-00008 Sparks Park NOA Memo.pdf

Good morning,

CDS is requesting comments on the following SEPA application: SE-18-00008 — Sparks Park. Links
to the file materials can be found below. The comment period will end August 27, 2021. CDS will
assume your agency does not wish to provide comment if not received by this date. Please contact
me directly with any questions or issues accessing the materials.

Thank you,
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Planner I

Kittitas County

Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926

509-962-7637

@co.ki



Rachael Stevie (CD)

From: Terry Hamberg <terry@nkctribune.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 5, 2021 4:12 PM

To: Rachael Stevie (CD)

Subject: Re: SE-18-00008 Sparks Park - (Publishing) Notice of Application

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not click links, open attachments,
fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you recognize the sender and have verified the content is safe.

CONFIRMATION RECEIPT:

Thank you for sharing your Notice with Upper Kittitas County citizens. We have received your email and your notice will be published as
requested.

Sincerely,

Terry Hamberg
Publisher
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Northern Kittitas County Tribune
P.O. Box 308

Cle Elum, WA 98922

(509) 674-2511

fax: (509) 674-5571

tribune@nkctribune.com

On Aug 5, 2021, at 4:10 PM, Rachael Stevie (CD) <rachael.stevie.cd @co.kittitas.wa.us> wrote:

Good afternoon!

Please see attached notice and publish as requested.
Thank you!
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CLE ELUM PARTNERS LLC
3835 W MERCER WAY
MERCER ISLAND, WA 98040-3317

MCRAE, MONIKA D &
32462 NE 120TH ST
DUVALL, WA 98019

STATE OF WASH (AG WSU TRUST)
PO BOX 47014
OLYMPIA, WA 98504-7014

DNAM INC
PO BOX 122
EASTON, WA 98925-0122

PALMERO PARTNERS LLC
3925 FOREST BEACH DR NW
GIG HARBOR, WA 98335-5845

KCFD #3 (Easton)
PO Box 52
Easton, WA 98925

LAVASSAR, JOANN M
PO BOX 1
EASTON, WA 98925-0001

SPARKS PARK LLC
PO BOX 246
RONALD, WA 98940



